

PINWHERRY & PINMORE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting held on 15th February 2018

1. Community Councillors

Ian Yellowlees (IY)
John McAlley (JM)
Veronica Norman (VN)
David Logan

South Ayrshire Council (SAC)

Alec Clarke (AC) Councillor
Chris Campbell (CC) Link Officer

PPCDA

Peter Walker (PW)

Members of Public

Linda Boyd (LB)
Hugh Armour (HA)

Police

Samantha Briggs (4674)
David Munro (4761)

2. Apologies were received from Hal Maxwell, Mike Chamberlain, Anne Berry.

3. Declaration of Interest **None**

4. Police report, covering the period 1/12/2017 to 15/02/2018.

1 x theft by housebreaking @ Pinbraid Fishery
2 x road traffic accidents.
3 x Child protection incidents.
Lost dog.
Chimney fire.

5. Presentations **None**

6. Minutes of:

Meeting of 17/11/2017 Proposed - David Logan : Seconded - Veronica Norman
Meeting of 25/01/2018 Proposed – John McAlley : Seconded – David Logan

7. Matters Arising.

Galloway National Park	Date agreed.
Roads	Letter to Kevin Braidwood – agreed.
Right of Way	Council response relayed verbatim.
By Election	Dates restated.

Matters Arising carried forward.

Breaker Hill timber extraction **Awaiting reply.**
Skip **Awaiting reply.**

8. Correspondence **None.**

9. Reports.

Link Officer – Reminded of election timetable, accounts completion. No B/book progress

PPCDA & 2Pins – Appendix.

Elected Member : Confirmed Pinmore waste bins will be serviced. Dolphin Hse now safe.

10. Planning / Roads matters. **None.**

11. Open Forum – 3 issues raised by Linda Boyd – Dog fouling, fly-tipping, fence at Old Creamery – All to be progressed by Alec Clarke.

Date for next meeting – 15th March 2018.

Private Session

12. Finance. Current financial position noted.

13. Funding Bids

Renewal of Hospital transport to be topped up with £500.00

Contribution of Joy Camberlain should be recognised.

Small grant for reseedling (2 Pins) agreed at £310.00.

General discussion (all engaging) re discrepancy in “Foot path” costings etc.: to be re-examined following large increase in required financing (risen from £7400 to £17500). Agreed – JY - to meet with Peter Walker to clarify/resolve.

Appendix.

Pinwherry and Pinmore Community Association.

The Joint Pinwherry and Pinmore Community Association and the 2 Pins

Community Company funding committee.

Events for 2018 the proposed village challenge between Barrhill and Colmonell scheduled for February has been moved to early March.

Other events will be.

Summer Craft Fair and vintage farm equipment and vintage cars during the day followed by an evening performance by the Gaiety theatre.

Inter village fun and games challenge followed by a community Bar-B-Q

Cream teas on Pinmore Green.

Further Summer events being decided on.

Pinwherry and Pinmore Community Development Association

AGM has been called for the next meeting March 14th at 7.30.

The PPCD SCIO are proposing to change banks

Defibrillators in the two telephone boxes.

Funding of £7,875.00 has been received for Assel wind farm. Currently we looking at a trail of installing solar panel on each phone box this will save the cost of running electrical cables.

Children's Summer Activities

The PPCD will be making a joint application to Carrick Futures with Colmonell CD for summer outdoor activities through ACE in Girvan

Community Development Plan.

Still awaiting Community Councils decision on layout and comments. This would assist future funding applications

2 Pins Community Company.

The drainage pipe work to stop the flooding of the public footpath is completed but with an overspend as additional twin wall pipe was required due to the original planned route could not be used. Community Council with Foundation have agreed to fund the extra coat

The funding application to Assel Wind Farm Fund for footpath along the A714 from the bus stop to meet with the public footpath past the two cottages and leading to the Bus stop on the B734 has been re quoted by SAC and submitted to Foundation Scotland.

Propose new build under discussions with consultants.